MAYOR LINDA GORTON THERESA REYNOLDS
¥\ LEXINGTON

GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: June 24, 2024

SUBJECT: Purchase of Services Agreement in the amount of $ with Lexington-Fayette
Urban County Human Rights Commission

Request:
Council authorization to execute a Purchase of Service of Agreement in the amount of $412,990.00
with Lexington-Fayette Urban County Human Rights Commission for FY 2025.

Purpose of Request:

The FY 2025 General Fund Budget provides $412,990.00 to support the operating costs of the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Human Rights Commission. The agency will continue to
safeguard all individuals within Lexington-Fayette County from discrimination based on race, color,
religion, national origin, sex, age, disability, familial status, and sexual orientation/gender identity in
connection with housing, employment, and public accommodations and to effect the provisions and
purposes of the Kentucky Civil Rights Act (KRS Chapter 3444), Urban County Ordinances 199-94
and 201-99, provision 7.17 of the Lexington-Fayette Merger Charter of 1974, and any other laws
enacted by the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government relating to the Commission.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
Available funding in Fiscal Year 2025 is § 412,990.00

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, funds are in the FY2025 Budget.

File Number: 0696-24

Director/Commissioner: Reynolds/Lanter
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